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Stephen Dilley

From: Stephen Dilley

Sent: 07 December 2005 19:29

To: mandy.talboti GRO ;

Cc: 'Richard Morgan'; Julian Summerhayes; Tom Beezer

Subject: FW: First draft witness Statement of Catherine Oglesby (Post Office Limited -v- Lee
Castleton)

Attachments: STATEMENT_1099173.DOC

Dear Mandy,

I've made a few changes to Cath's statement since speaking to Vicki this evening and attach an
amended draft.

Kind regards. Stephen

From: Stephen Dilley

Sent: 07 December 2005 17:55

To: mandy.talboti.., GRO . 'Richard Morgan'

Cc: Tom Beezer; Julian Summerhayes

Subject: First draft witness Statement of Catherine Oglesby (Post Office Limited -v- Lee Castleton)

Dear Mandy,

I refer to our telephone conversation this morning.

I attach the first draft statement of Catherine Oglesby for your comment and approval. I am
also sending this email to Counsel for comment. Once Julian and I have your feedback, we will

email it to Catherine Oglesby to approve.

The exhibit is really bulky and would be too big to attach to this email, so I propose to send the
exhibit minus the Cash Accounts to you by a separate pdf email.

Julian and I look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible.
Kind regards.

Stephen Dilley

Solicitor

for and on behalf of Bond Pearce LLP
DDI: 4 GRO ;

Main office phone: i g SR, i
Fax: +4 GRO |

www.bondpearce.com
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